ISAAC SCHOOL CLASSROOM ADDITION
190 GOVERNOR BLVD
NEW LONDON, CONNECTICUT

ADDENDUM NO. 1 - BID RFI & RESPONSES
May 02, 2022

BID RFI RESPONSE
Division 1
1 Will a DAS bid statement be required for this project? Not required
2 What is the anticipated construction start date for this project? Work shall start 14 days after award of project
3 Please confirm there is no liquidated damages on this job. No liquidated damages
Will space within the existing building be of use throughout construction for a field |No, the selected contractor will be required to provide their own space for a field office.
4 office? See information below on adjacent properties to contact for possible locations.
Parking contact information. Adjacent parking garage is called the Cornish Parking Garage - 70 Union Street. Bill
5 Cornish at 860-861-1323. Leasing options across the street can be directed to Holiday Inn
at 860-443-7000
Division 3

Where is Section 035416 Hydraulic Cement Underlayment required on this project? |Provide as required at transition from existing building floor slab to new addition
1 Finish flooring can be installed over the new concrete slabs without the min %” self-
leveling underlayment.

Division 4
Specifications calls for us to match Architect’s samples for face brick. Can you See Section 042000 - Unit Masonry. Brick is identified to match
1 provide more information on the brick you've selected that closely matches
existing? Or define an allowance to be carried by bidders until a matching brick is
determined.
Division 9
We will need to install a min. %4” plywood underlayment over the %” FT plywood Install 1/4” plywood underlayment over the %” FT plywood subfloor of the elevated
1 subfloor of the elevated band platforms and ramps per the specific resilient floor tile|band platforms and ramps as specified. Add to drawing note.
manufacturer.
5 What is the finishing on the cross bracing, detail 2 on A3.10, does this just get All exposed steel including cross bracing should be galvanized steel
primed and painted with no special finishing?
Division 10
1 Are the only interior panel signs the ones listed on the door schedule on A-6107? Signage will be provided by the owner
There are none that say Band Room and Science Room.
5 Elevations 1 and 5 on A-410 appear to show fire extinguisher cabinets. Please Confirmed
confirm.
Division 12
Elevation 5/A-410 notes the instrument cabinets as FFE, and the finish legend on A- |All instrument storage/music library to be furnished and installed by owner.
620 notes to Coordinate with Owner. Does “Coordinate with Owner” mean MB-2 is part of base bid. Coordinate desired staff lines with owner.
1 furnished and installed by Owner under separate contract? If so, item MC-2 does not

note this. Also, is markerboard MB-2 in Band Room furnished and installed by
Owner as well?




Division 16

Are the in-ground lights at the turf area still apart of the scope of work? The RCP

No in-ground lights. Follow current plans.

1 plan seems to show those lights now within the GWB soffit as well as the electrical
lighting plan.
Clarify bidder's scope on items below:
2
a.Tel/data — GC owns rough-Ins only, backboxes stubs etc. No conduit or cabling. Conduit up to accessible ceiling space is required. No cabling.
b.Security — GC owns rough-Ins only, includes conduit and pulling wiring. Final confirmed
connections and installation of devices is by other.
Is the contractor responsible for either the AV package or the FF&E package? No. AV and FFE will be provided by owner.
3
Division 32
1 Please confirm that there is no rock excavation included in the base bid. There is no rock excavation in the base bid. A unit price for rock excavation should be
provided with the bid. See added Section 012200 — Unit Prices
In order to construct the addition, we will need to remove the retaining wall section
2 highlighted in red below +/- as well as the adjacent bituminous walkway, wall-
mounted fence, dumpster fence and dumpster pad.
a. What is the required thickness of new dumpster pad, and is there any required The new dumpster pad will be 6 inches of concrete on 8 inches of processed gravel base
reinforcing steel? material. No reinforcing steel is required. With a 1% pitch to the front. See Revised C-
002
Provide a detail for the bituminous pavement shown under the building addition The City required the typical bit. concrete detail that is shown on the plan to be used
3 including required sub base material. The typical City detail provided is for roadway |under the building and for replacement of the bituminous walkway, 4 inches of bit
construction. concrete.
Is the artificial turf layout per drawing C-002 (under the building only) or per A-130 |Yes, the artificial turf should extend out to the retaining wall.
4 (extending out past building up against retaining wall)?

Is there an edge detail/haunch where the bituminous pavement meets the artificial
turf?

The pavement should be installed first and then the artificial turf can be installed right up
toit.




